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From: Ford, Mildred Y. <mford@CFTC.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 11:40 AM
To: secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Subject: FW: Position Limit Rule Consultation
Attach: CFTC 19 April 10.pdf

From: Ayshe Redjeb [mailto:Ayshe.Redjeb@theice.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 10:59 AM

To: Stawick, David

Cc: Dee Blake; David Peniket

Subject: Position Limit Rule Consultation

Dear David,
Please find attached correspondence from Dee Blake, Director of Regulation, ICE Futures Europe.

Kind regards.

Ayshe Redjeb

Executive Assistant

ICE Futures Europe

5th Floor | Milton Gate|60 Chiswell Street

London | EC1Y 4SA| United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7065 7711 | Fax: +44 (0) 20 7065 7813 | Email: ayshe.redjeb@theice.com

Switchboard| +44 (0) 20 7065 7700
Helpdesk | +44 (0) 20 7488 5100

Market Supervision + 44 (0) 20 7382 8200
www.theice.com

ICE Futures Europe (Registered No. 1528617) is recognised as an investment exchange under the Financial
Services and Markets Act 2000

Registered name: ICE Futures Europe, (Registered in England, No. 1528617)
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